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ADDENDUM NO.:  2 
IFB or RFP NO.:  704 
Description:  Furnish and install markerboards 
Project: Queens College 
Bid Opening Date: September 8, 2021 

 
Responses to Requests for Information: 
 
1Q. On page 1 of the Information for Bidders the Bid due date is 9/8/21 however on page 10 the 

Bid Opening date it listed as 9/1/21? 
 
1A. Bid opening is 9/8/2021. 
 
 
2Q. What is the direction of the front sliding boards vertical or horizontal? 
 
2A. Horizontal. 
 
 
3Q. What is the number of tracks? 
 
3A. Two. 
 
 
4Q. What is the number of panels? 1 fixed back? 2 sliding front? 
 
4A. Yes. 
 
 
5Q. Will the boards be used for projection? 
 
5A. No. 
 
 
6Q. Will the boards need a tray? 
 
6A. Yes. 
 
 
7Q. Is there a logo to be included? 
 
7A. No. 
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8Q. What type of material should the markerboard be made of? 
 
8A. Porcelain.   
 
 
9Q. Warranty/guarantee requirements? 
 
9A. A lifetime guarantee against staining or ghosting would be preferable. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain 
the same.  This notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of 
your bid. 
 
 
 
 
 

 


